Date: Monday, October 17 2016 10:25 AM
Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP
From: Erica Bowman

To: Tracee Bentley _
cc: Marty Durbi [ . A Fo! -
Attachments: image001.jpg

Yes, you can call me now if you'd like.

From: Tracee Bentley

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 10:17 AM
To: Erica Bowman

Cc: Marty Durbin; Amy Farrell

Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Hi Erica:
Following up on this topic again. Do you have time this morning for a brief chat by phone? | want to be sure | completely

understand the CO data.

Thanks - Tracee

From: Erica Bowman

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 8:40 AM
To: Tracee Bentley

Cc: Marty Durbin; Amy Farrell

Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Tracee,

Attached are two files.

Redacted

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Erica
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Erica Bowman

Chief Economist

American Petroleum Institute
1220 L St NW

Washington, DC 20005

From: Tracee Bentley

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Erica Bowman

Cc: Marty Durbin; Amy Farrell

Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Redacted

Thanks again for all of your help with this.

Tracee

Tracee Bentley

Executive Director

1660 Lincoln Street, Ste 2320
Denver, CO 80264

This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s)
listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this
communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

From: Erica Bowman

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 6:15 PM
To: Tracee Bentley

Cc: Marty Durbin; Amy Farrell

Subject: Re: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Tracee, I'll get you the numbers tomorrow morning.

OnAug 22, 2016, at 5:49 PM, Tracee Bentley <>_Nrote:

Sounds good.
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Sent from myiPhone

OnAug 22, 2016, at 3:46 PM, Marty Durbin <_ wrote:

OK. Let’s touch base after that discussion.

Marty

From: Tracee Bentley <
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 at 5:26 PM

To: Marty Durbin
Cc: Amy Farrell <-rica Bowman <

Subject: Re: help'wy CU question re: CPP

Sounds good. My work group will be discussing this tomorrow afternoon.

Sent from myiPhone

On Aug 22, 2016, at 2:55 PM, Marty Durbin _ wrote:

Redacted

Marty

From: Tracee Bentley <_

Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 at 12:33 PM

To: Marty Durbin < , Amy Farrell <_, Erica Bowman <

Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Thanks, Marty Redacted

i Redacted

! This is new

to me, 5o I'm just trying to clarify timing and process.

Thanks! - Tracee

From: Marty Durbin

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 9:59 AM

To: Tracee Bentley; Amy Farrell; Erica Bowman
Subject: Re: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Tracee,
Amy and Erica will get back to you with the additional info youneed. Redacted ;
Redacted
Redacted Thanks.

Marty

From: Tracee Bentley |
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 at 10:55 AM
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To: Amy Farrell <_, Erica Bowman _
ce: Marty Durbin |

Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Amy/Erica:
Will you please include the results you reference in #2 below? | think that would be helpful. Any
additional info/explanation you can provide me on #3 would be very helpful too.

Thanks for your help,

Tracee

From: Amy Farrell

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 7:06 AM
To: Tracee Bentley; Erica Bowman

Cc: Marty Durbin

Subject: RE: help w/ CO question re: CPP

Redacted

From: Tracee Bentley

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 8:39 AM
To: Erica Bowman

Cc: Amy Farrell; Marty Durbin

Subject: Re: help w/ CO question re: CPP

So what does this mean in layman’s terms?

Sent from myiPhone
On Aug 18, 2016, at 8:21 PM, Erica Bowman <_ wrote:

Assuming | pulled all of the correct numbers from EPA’s TSD Appendices for Colorado:

Colorado Rate Information:

2012 baseline rate as calculated by EPA: 1,904 lbs CO2/MWh
2025 rate target: 1,372 lbs CO2/MWh, 28% reduction from 2012
2030 rate target: 1,174 lbs CO2/MWh, 38% reduction from 2012

Colorado Mass + New Compiement Information:

2012 baseline emissions as calculated by EPA: 43,209,269 short tons CO2
2025 mass target: 35,046,990 short tons CO2, 19% reduction from 2012
2030 mass target: 33,633,363 short tons CO2, 22% reduction from 2012

Redacted
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Redacted

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 5:03 PM
To: Amy Farrell

Cc: Erica Bowman; Marty Durbin
Subject: Re: help w/ CO question re: CPP

I'm not sure if baseline year, would guess 2012 or 2013

Sent from myiPhone

On Aug 18, 2016, at 2:59 PM, Amy Farrell _Wrote:

Tracee — can you confirm what year would be the base year for comparison? 35%
reduction from what?

EB — just got off w/ Tracee in CO. Can you help me find the baseline emissions for CO?

Redacted

Thanks,

af

Amy Farrell

Sr. Director, Market Development
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